MANATEE COUNTY

December 18, 2013

All Interested Quoters

Request for Quotation #14-0502-0OV

SUBJECT: Langdon Hall Master Meter Improvements
Location: Langdon Hall, 1120 33" Avenue West
Bradenton, FL (Project No.: 402.0019607)

ADDENDUM #1
Qutoers are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 20 of the Quote

Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Quotes submitted
without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the quote and contract documents. These items
shall have the same force and effect as the original quoting and contract documents, and cost involved shall
be included in the quoted prices. Quotes to be submitted on the specified quote date, shall conform to the
additions and revisions listed herein.
Quoters Note 1: The reply date for RFQ #14-0502-OV has been revised as follows:

FROM: December 20, 2013 at 4:00 PM

TO: January 3, 2014 at 4:00 PM

Quoters Note 2: The Engineer’s Estimate for this project is approximately $27,000.00
Quoters Note 3: Addendum No. 1 is issued in reply to the following question received on December 11,
2013.

Financial Management Department - Purchasing Division
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
Phone: 941-749-3055 - Fax: 941-749-3014

WWW. iymanatee.org
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Request for Quotation #14-0502-0V

SUBJECT: Langdon Hall Master Meter Improvements
Location: Langdon Hall, 1120 33™ Avenue West
Bradenton, FL (Project No.: 402.0019607)

December 18, 2013

Page 2 of 2

ADDENDUM #1

Question 1: A site visit to the Langdon Hall address found that the existing meter is already above ground.
It looks as though it could use a good coat of paint, but that is all | could see wrong. Do | not understand the
scope of this RFQ #14-0502-OV? If necessary | can send you the pictures | took. Please clarify.

Response 1: Yes, there are existing above ground meters on this site. This project is to replace / upgrade
to current standards and locate all three (3) meters adjacent to each other.’

END OF ADDENDUM #1

All quotes will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 until 400 P.M. on January 3, 2014.

Quotes may be submitted via Email or via Fax.

Sincerely,

Wi

elissa M. Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing Official

Manatee County Purchasing Division
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